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Pictured Left to Right: Hon. M. Dan Hogan, Parish President; Hon. Cullen C. Schouest, Council
Chairman; Hon. Donald T. Gillen, Council Vice Chairman; Hon. Harold L. Molaison, Councilman;
Hon. Beauregard H. Miller, Jr., Councilman; Hon. Anthony "A. Caramonta, Councilman; Hon.
George J. Ackel, Councilman, and Hon. Vial J. Blanke, Councilman.
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THROUGH MANY SUCH SUN DAPPLED HOLES in the canopy of moss

heavy branches of cypress and oak, as where this lad is coaxing a wily

bass to hit his tempting hook, the Baratarians slipped silently by with
their contraband laden pirogues to New Orleans when smuggling
was illegal but popular.




ON THIS SAME BEACH at Grand Isle where these modern naiads

enjoy surf bathing by moonlight the Baratarian fishermen turned

smugglers often celebrated a rich haul of loot from a captured Spanish

merchantman by sprawling on the midnight cool sand with a keg of

choice Madeira and convivial female companionship.




TO RETURN TO GRAND ISLE from New Orleans the smugglers would

ctoss the river, make a few miles land trip to Bayou Coquille where it

flows into Bayou des Familles and from there start the long paddle

through the water wilderness. This is a photograph of Bayou
Coquille as it is today.




THIS DOUBLE LINE OF OAK TREES along Grand Isle’s backbone was

planted by Louis Chighizola, Jr., son of Louis “Nez Coupe” Chighizola,

Lafitte’s famous Lieutenant, to protect the island’s houses from hurricanes,

This picture is Chighizola Lar - and the girl standing is Penny Chighizola,

one of “Nez Coupe's’” descendants.
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OFFICIALS OF THE CITY OF GRETNA

Seated, from left:

Louis A. LeBoeuf, Jr., Alderman; Eugene Gehring, Alderman and Mayor Pro-Tem; William J.
White, Mayor; G. Ashton Cox, Alderman; and A. J. Marchese, Alderman.

Absent when photograph was taken

was Armond L. Lehnig, Alderman. Standing, left to right: Andrew H. Thalheim, City Attorney; Alvin E. Hotard, City
Engineer; Wilfred L. Bush, City Clerk; John P. Ray, City Treasurer; and Beauregard Miller, City Marshal and Chief

of Police Department.

Gretna’s Golden Anniversary Year
1913 — 1963

By Mayor William J. White

Fifty years ago

on May 19, 1913

that part of Jeff-

erson Parish on

the West Bank

commonly known

as Gretna, and

which had been

the seat of par-

ish government

since 1884, was proclaimed a village by
Governor Luther E. Hall of Louisiana.
Actually the new village comprised
the communities of Mechanickham and
and New Mechanickham, old Gretna and
new Gretna (now parts of Wards Two
and Three). Because Mechanickham po-
sessed a cooperative Justice of the
Peace, who would marry eloping couples
of Jefferson Parish or New Orleans any
hour of the day or night, the several
streets of the combined communities
had acquired the popular name of Gret-
na. This was a take-off from Gretna
Green, that historic town on the border
of Scotland similarly popular prior to
1856 because legal marriage then re-
quired nothing more than the declara-
tion of willingness of the two contract-
ing parties in front of two witnesses.
Governor Hall’s proclamation officially
legalized the popular name of Gretna
for the new village and parish capital.
John Ehret of Ward Three was ap-
pointed Mayor of the new village. Dr.

Louis J. Stumpf and John F. Matthews
of Ward Three and Nicholas J. Zimmer
of Ward Two were the first Aldermen.
The first meeting of the Mayor and
Board of Aldermen was held on May 24.

On June 3, 1913 the Board of Alder-
men voted to incorporate the adjoining
community of McDonoghville into the
Village of Gretna and, since its addition
gave Gretna the necessary population
for city status, Governor Hall on Au-
gust 20 ratified the action of the Board
and proclaimed the new combination
the City of Gretna. From McDonogh-
ville (now part of Ward One) William
Huber and Frank Schurb were appoint-
ed members of the expanded Board of
Aldermen.

The history of Gretna goes back near-
ly two centuries before it became offi-
cially and legally the City of Gretna in
1913. It was the site of the plantation
of Jean Baptiste d’Estrehan, estab-
lished around 1720 on a land grant from
the King of France directly across the
river from New Orleans which had been
founded on the East Bank of the Missis-
sippi only two years previous. This
French aristocrat is remembered for
having started around 1721 the historic
Destrehan Ditch that eventually be-
came the Harvey Canal Link of the In-
tracoastal Waterway through Jeffer-
son Parish.

It was first dug by slave labor as
merely a drainage ditch from the Mis-
sissippi River to the swamp in the rear
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